From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

CcC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ)

Sent: 3/28/2011 4:30:11 PM

Subject: FW: Draft DEA Letter responding to S. Grassley Letter of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

Attachments: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA (Briefing and Documents).pdf; Final DEA Grassley Letter re ATF Fast and

Furious PJC Edits 03 25 2011.docx

Matt, Faith, Jason and Molly:

Enclosed in Track Changes are Arizona’s proposed_edits_to the DEA letter ATF

ATF

Thanks for soliciting our comments. PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:51 AM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ ATF
(ATF)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) Admin. Assistant | (JMD) (SMO)
Subject: RE: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

Sure.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent Friday, March 25, 2011 8 S50AM e -}

ATF LATR) T e e T

!
Lt

Cc: Gaston Molly (SMOY);! Admin. Assistant {(JMD)
Subject: Re: Just confirminig 6ur plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

Sure, wid Monday be OK?

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 08:41 AM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ}
(ATF)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Kralovec, Jamie (JMD)
Subject: RE: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

Faith, can you take a cut at editing the DEA letter so that it satisfies your concerns and then recirculate? Thanks.

Matt

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:57 PM
-TaeAvelead, Matthew (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); : ATF
ATF {atF)
“CesEasoon, Molly (SMO) Admin. Asslstant | (JMD)
Subject: FW: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

DOJ-FF-19545



Please see the enclosed DEA draft response, for your comments. DP
’ DP iPlease advise. Thanks. FB :

From: DEA i(DEA-US)

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:29 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO) s

Cc:} Admin. Assistant (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO), DEA (DEA-US);i DEA {(DEA- US), DEA

(DEA “USyiTTTLERT  (DEA-US)

Subject: RE: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

Faith,

Attached is the DEA proposed response to Senator Grassley regarding the ATF operation. The incoming
correspondence is attached for convenience. Please let me know if DOJ concurs. Thank you.

DEA IDEA Congressional Affairs

DEA

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:11 PM

To DEA -

Cc:i Admin. Assistant iJMD); Gaston Molly (SMO)

Sub]ect RE: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

Good, thanks. We'll wait to hear from you. FB

From:i DEA i(DEA-US)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:08 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) e .
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO);! Admin. Assistant | (JMD);: DEA {(DEA-US)

Subject: Re: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

Faith,

DP

DEA .
DEA | Congressional Affairs

Drug Enforcement Administration

DEA

This message sent from blackberry device.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]
Sent Friday, March 18, 2011 06:27 PM

To:i DEA .
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) <MoIIy Gaston@usdoj.gov>; Admin. Assistant (JMD) < Admin. Assistant >
Subject: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassrey iricomniitig of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious

i DEA !just want to make sure | correctly remember our conversation today — DP
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DP

DP

i Please let me know if I've misunderstood

ithe plan. Thanks much. Faith

DOJ-FF-19547
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